

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF
THE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF ENERGY**

LCB File No. R126-13

December 2, 2013

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1-3, NRS 701.220.

A REGULATION relating to energy conservation; adopting by reference the *2012 International Energy Conservation Code*; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Section 1. Section 4 of LCB File No. R024-11 is hereby amended to read as follows:

- Sec. 4. 1. The ~~2009~~2012 *International Energy Conservation Code* is hereby adopted by reference.
2. On or before July 1, 2015, and on or before July 1 of every third year thereafter, the Director will review the most recent version of the *International Energy Conservation Code*, including any amendments thereto, and will adopt by reference the most recent version of the *International Energy Conservation Code* and prescribe by regulation such amendments to the most recent version of the *International Energy Conservation Code* as the Director deems necessary to support effective compliance with and enforcement of the *International Energy Conservation Code* in this State.
3. The Director will post on an Internet website maintained by the Office the notice of adoption of the most recent version of the *International Energy Conservation Code*, the date of adoption and any amendments to the *International Energy Conservation Code* adopted by the Director by regulation.

Sec. 2. Section 5 of LCB File No. R024-11 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 5. The ~~2009~~ 2012 *International Energy Conservation Code* and any amendments thereto published by the International Code Council may be obtained from the International Code Council, 25442 Network Place, Chicago, Illinois 60673-1254, by telephone at (800) 786-4452 or at the Internet address <http://www.iccsafe.org>, for the price of ~~26.50~~ 31 for members and ~~35.50~~ 41 for nonmembers. The combined ~~2009~~ 2012 *International Energy Conservation Code* and *ANSI/ASHRAE/IESNA Standard* ~~90.1-2007 for Commercial~~ 90.1-2010: Energy Standard for Buildings Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings may be obtained from the International Code Council for the price of ~~123.00~~ 132 for members and ~~137.00~~ 147 for nonmembers. Supplemental materials to the ~~2009~~ 2012 *International Energy Conservation Code* may also be obtained from the International Code Council.

Sec. 3. This regulation becomes effective on July 1, 2015.